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ACTlON REQUESTED: Approve the Helicopter Component Support Agreement between American Eurocopter LLC and Lee County 
Board of County Commissioners for Eurocopter EC145 Helicopter, to cover all scheduled and unscheduled airframe maintenance, for an 
amount of $3 11 .OO per hour of flight time, with a contract term of five (5) years. Also approve any adjustments in this rate by American 
Eorcopter LLC annually on or after January 2 of each year during the contract term. 

WHY ACTION IS NECESSARY: Board approval is required for all agreements. 

WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES: Provides Lee County Public Safety with a Helicopter Component Support Agreement for the 
new Eurcopter EC145 helicopter- airframe. 
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I ~ Lee County Public Safety has recently purchased a new Eurocopter EC145 helicopter. 

The component support agreement provides for airframe parts and parts maintenance at a fixed cost for the life of the contract. This 
normalizes major overhaul and maintenance costs for the helicopter airframe over the time period. It also limits County’s cost for 
extraordinary maintcoance charges for items that fail unexpectedly. 



From: Cindy McBride 
To: Geren, Patricia 
Date: 1 l/l 7/03 9:25AM 
Subject: Defer helicopter items scheduled for November 18,2003 Bd Mtg 

Please defer Consent Item 7b (Blue Sheet 20031320) and Consent item 7c (Blue Sheet 20031324) to 
December 2,2003 Board Meeting. 

cc: Bridges, Michael; O’Neal, Richard; Wilson, John 


